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24 September 2019 

Ms. Maureen Johnson 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 77850 
41 1A Highland Avenue 
Somerville, MA 02144 
Reference: F-2019-02141 

Dear Ms. Johnson: 

This is a final response to your 23 July 2019 Freedom of Infonnation Act request, received in the 
office of the Infonnation and Privacy Coordinator on 24 July 2019, for records on any and all 
information pertaining to, or including information about, the organized criminal 
phenomenon of gangstalking, organized stalking or group stalking, which is defined as 
stalking by three or more persons. 
As Written, your request does not provide much clarity or content related to this topic. 
Therefore, it is not reasonably described in a manner that would allow us to conduct a proper 
search or suggest any recommendation. However, We interpret this topic to be Within the United 
States. Therefore, We believe your request as Written would more likely fall under the auspices 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. You can submit your request to them at vvWW.foia.gov. 
There is no central office in the govemment that processes requests for all federal agencies. 
Each agency responds to requests for its own records. 
If you have questions regarding our response, you may seek assistance from CIA's FOIA Public 
Liaison. You may reach the FOIA Public Liaison at: 
703-613-1287 (FOIA Hotline) 

Sincerely, 

/4»/W 
Mark Lilly 
Information and Privacy Coordinator 
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